Summary of Constituency Office Expense Receipts

Fiscal 2022/2023

Period: Quarter 4 - Jan. 1, 2023 to Mar. 31, 2023

Member Name:

Expense Category:

Kirkpatrick, Karin

Special Events and Protocol

Note Amount
Cumulative Balance at End of Prior Reporting Period: Note 1 $1,537.50
Add: Total Amount of Receipts for Current Reporting Period: Note 2 $397.15
Balance at End of Current Reporting Period: Note 3 $1,934.65

Note 1

Note 2

Note 3

Note 4

This amount represents the Q3 ending balance reported on the Q3 CO
disclosure report for this expense category for the period from
Apr. 1, 2022 to Dec. 31, 2022

This amount represents the total amount of receipts recorded for this
disclosure expense category in the current reporting period from
Jan. 1, 2022 to Mar. 31, 2023

This amount represents the sum of the Q3 ending balance plus the Q4
scanned receipts total above. This amount also equals the Q4 disclosure
report for the period from

Apr. 1, 2022 to Mar. 31, 2023

This disclosure expense category consists of the following accounts:
3470 Hosting Events
3471 Attending Events
3472 Protocol
3473 Meals/Hospitality for the Public



Kirkpatrick.MLA, Karin

—
From:
Sent: January 6, 2023 11:59 AM
Subject: Online Payment Confirmation

Your online payment request has been received by North Vancouver Chamber.

Payment Confirmation

Name: Karin Kirkpatrick

Company: Karin Kirkpatrick, MLA West Vancouver-Capilano
Transaction Number: 10111927

Last 4 of Acct Number: [}

Amount: $31.50

Description Item(s) Quantity Total Amount
Registration - The State of Business 2023  Attendees: 1 1 $31.50
Grand Total: $31.50

This Email was automatically generated. For questions or feedback, please contact us at:

North Vancouver Chamber
102-124 West 1st Street North Vancouver, BC V7M 3N3
(604) 987-4488

https://www.nvchamber.ca




_Kirkpatrick.MLA, Kari_n

From: CPABC Finance <{i cpa.ca>
Sent:

To:

Subject: rder Confirmation

CHARTERED
PROFESSIONAL
ACCOUNTANTS

BRITISH COLUMEIA

Dear Karin Kirkpatrick,
Thank you for your transaction.

If you have questions regarding this transaction, please contact Finance@bccpa.ca.
Here are the details of your transaction:

Order Number:

Order Date: Jan 23, 2023

Bill To: Ms. Karif Kirkpatrick, FCPA, FCMA

Order Total: 100.00

Payment Method M

Name on Card: Karin Kirkpatrick

Item Price Qty Total
FCPA Reception - 2023 - Ms. Karir. Kirkpati , FCMA 95.24 1 95.24
When: Feb 22, 202 Feb 22, ZOZW
Where: The Vancouver Club

915 West Hastings St.

Vancouver,

Registration option: Dec 14, 2022- Yes, | will be attending

Item Total 95.24
Shipping 0.00
Handling 0.00

GST 4.76
Item Grand Total 100.00

Transaction Grand Total 100.00



KARIN KIRKPATRICK

Receipt

KARIN KIRKPATRICK, MLA WEST VANCOUVER CAPILANO
#409 545 CLYDE AVENUE

WEST VANCOUVER (BC)
V7T 1C5

400 999 Canada Place
Vancouver, B.C.

V6C 3E1

604 681 2111

RECEIPT: INV 019636
DATE: 2023 03 22

Description Qty Unit Price Amount
Future of Housing in B.C.: Conversation with Minister Ravi Kahlon

Individual Member Rate Member price 1 $99.00 $93.00

Subtotal $99.00

N GST/HST $4.95

Total $103.95

Payment Method

Authorization # / Check #

Payment Date Paid Amount

Moneris Visa

2023 03 22 $103.95
Paid $103.95
Balance $0.00

Paid On 2023 03 22



400 999 Canada Place
Vancouver, B.C.

V6C 3E1

604 681 2111

RECEIPT: INV 019101

DATE:
Receipt
KARIN KIRKPATRICK
KARIN KIRKPATRICK, MLA WEST VANCOUVER CAPILANO
#409 545 CLYDE AVENUE
WEST VANCOUVER (BC)
V7T 1C5
Description Qty Unit Price Amount
Unlocking B.C.s Critical Minerals Potential Individual Member Rate 1 $99.00 $99.00
Member price
Subtotal $99.00
I GST/HST $4.95
Total $103.95
Payment Method Authorization # / Check # Payment Date Paid Amount
Moneris Visa [ 2023 03 10 $103.95
Paid $103.95
Balance $0.00

Paid On 2023 03 10



Kirkpatrick.MLA, Karin

From: -@nvchamber.ca
Sent: February 27, 2023
Subject: Online Payment Confirmation

Your online payment request has been received by North Vancouver Chamber.

Payment Confirmation

Name;

Transaction Number: 10112051
Last 4 of Acct Numbe
Amount: $57.75

Description Item(s) Quantity Total Amount

Registration - Conversation with the MLAs .

Breakfast Attendees: 1 1 $57.75
Grand Total: $57.75

This Email was automatically generated. For questions or feedback, please contact us at:

North Vancouver Chamber
102-124 West 1st Street North Vancouver, BCV7M 3N3

7-4488
nvchamber.ca

https://www.nvchamber.ca




Summary of Constituency Office Expense Receipts

Fiscal 2022/2023

Period: Quarter 4 - Jan. 1, 2023 to Mar. 31, 2023

Member Name:

Expense Category:

Kirkpatrick, Karin

Communications and Advertising

Note Amount
Cumulative Balance at End of Prior Reporting Period: Note 1 $5,644.95
Add: Total Amount of Receipts for Current Reporting Period: Note 2 $6,049.95
Balance at End of Current Reporting Period: Note 3 $11,694.90

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
3475 Advertising
3476 Subscriptions/Memberships
3477 Website Maintenance/Design






Kbéﬁﬂuﬁt%tet INVOICE

DATE: 2023-01-02
2008 Spruce Drive INVOICE # 2656
Squamish B.C. V8B OW7
604-849-0728
BILL TO
Karin Kirkpatrick
Vancouver
DESCRIPTION AMOUNT
Digital ad in North Shore Daily Post 450.00
Subtotal $450

OTHER COMMENTS HST TAX [ 5.000%|

1. Total payment due in 30 days
2. Please include the invoice number on your check | S 22.501

TOTAL Due $ 472.50

Make all checks payable to
"The Squamish Reporter"

If you have any questions about this invoice, please contact

o o

Thank You For Your Business!



& CoNTACT [ QP

339 West 2nd St., North Vancouver, BC V7M 1E2
Toll Free: 1-866-670-4176 | Tel: 604-980-6052

Bill to: Karin Kirkpatrick, MLA
West Vancouver - Capilano
409 - 545 Clyde Avenue
West Vancouver, BC V7T 1C5

Phone: 604-981-0050
Email: karin.kirkpatrick. mla@leg.bc.ca

1,300 Blank Envelopes (Job ||l

1,300 Christmas Cards (Jobjjjij

Terms: Net 30 Days
Thank you for your order!

Frederickson Graphics Inc

NOTE® Sraphics Inc,
Minuteman  pjeace Make Nortg g/a\;mu;/;
ress . Chegues Payabe 604-988-8006

www.mmpbc.ca

#0:
L northvan@mmpbc.ca

Invoice Number 12733

INVOICE Invoice Date 2022-11-29

Ship to: Karin Kirkiatrick, MLA

West Vancouver - Capilano
409 - 545 Clyde Avenue
West Vancouver, BC V7T 1C5

Phone: 604-981-0050
Email: karin.kirkpatrick.mla@leg.bc.ca

$312.00

$1,243.33

Invoice Subtotal: $1,555.33
GST 5: $77.77

PST: $108.87

Invoice Total: $1,741.97
Balance Due: $1,741.97

Click or Scan the QR Code




INVOICE

DATE: 2023-03-14
2008 Spruce Drive INVOICE # 2721
Squamish B.C. V8B OW7
604-849-0728
BILL TO
Karin Kirkpatrick
Vancouver
DESCRIPTION AMOUNT
Digital ad in North Shore Daily Post 350.00
March ad -
Subtotal $350
OTHER COMMENTS HST TAX | 5.000%|
1. Total payment due in 30 days
2. Please include the invoice number on your check | $ 17.50 |

TOTAL Due $ 367.50

Make all checks payable to
"The Squamish Reporter"

If you have any questions about this invoice, please contact

I B o -l [

Thank You For Your Business!



Receipt

KARIN KIRKPATRICK
KARIN KIRKPATRICK (ACCOUNT)

400 999 Canada Place
Vancouver, B.C.

V6C 3E1

604 681 2111

Receipt: INV 015026
DATE: 2023 01 16

0
Description Qty Unit Price Amount
Membership Access One Year from 2023 03 01 to 2024 02 29 1 $729.00 $729.00
Subtotal $729.00
e GST/HST $36.45
Total $765.45

Payment Method Authorization # / Check #

Payment Date Paid Amount

Moneris Visa _

2023 01 21 $765.45
Paid $765.45
Balance $0.00

Paid On 2023 01 21



KirkEatrick.M LA, Karin

From: -@nvchamber.ca
Sent: January 6, 2023 10:53 AM
Subject: Online Payment Confirmation

Your online payment request has been received by North Vancouver Chamber.

Payment Confirmation

Name: Karin Kirkpatrick

Company: MLA for West Vancouver - Capilano
Transaction Number: 10111925

Last 4 of Acct Number:-

Amount: $299.25

Description Item(s) Quantity AI:::?]:“

Payment for Invoice #16059 (MLA for West ~ Annual Membership Dues (1-3 Full Time 1 $299.25

Vancouver - Capilano) Employees) $299.25 ’
Grand Total: $299.25

This Email was automatically generated. For questions or feedback, please contact us at:
North Vancouver Chamber
102-124 West 1st Street North Vancouver, BC VZM 3N3
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

If yvou have any questions about this invoice, please contact

I -voit - [

Thank You For Your Business!






INVOICE

DATE: 2022-02-22
2008, Spruce Drive INVOICE # 2703
Squamish B.C. V8B OW7
604-849-0728

BILL TO
Karin Kirkpatrick
North Vancouver, BC

DESCRIPTION AMOUNT

Ad for FEB 2023 $350

Subtotal $ 350.00

OTHER COMMENTS HST TAX | 5.000%|

1. Total payment due in 30 days
2. Please include the invoice number on your check | $ 17.50 |

TOTAL Due $ 367.50

Make all checks payable to
"The Squamish Reporter"

If vou have any guestions about this invoice, please contact
or email - |

Thank You For Your Business!










Summary of Constituency Office Expense Receipts

Fiscal 2022/2023

Period: Quarter 4 - Jan. 1, 2023 to Mar. 31, 2023

Member Name:

Expense Category:

Kirkpatrick, Karin

Office Supplies

Note Amount
Cumulative Balance at End of Prior Reporting Period: Note 1 $884.81
Add: Total Amount of Receipts for Current Reporting Period: Note 2 $739.47
Balance at End of Current Reporting Period: Note 3 $1,624.28

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
3480 Courier/Postage
3481 Office Supplies
3482 Office Equipment/Furniture (non-furniture allowance)



Ministry of Citizens' Services

BC Mail Plus

PO Box 9453 Stn Prov Govt

Victoria BC V8W 9V7
Ph:250-952-5102 F.250-952-5117
Email: BCMPACCT@Victorial.gov.bc.ca

Invoice
. . Document Number Date
Bill To: 274622 95153209 31-Dec-2022

-Vumber/an Reference No.
/

KARIN KIRKPATRICK, MLA

W VANCOUVER-CAPILANO CONSTITUENCY
409-545 CLYDE AVE

WEST VANCOUVER BC V7T 1C5

AMOUNT OF PAYMENT $

Page 1 of 1
Please keep the bottom portion for your records and return the top portion with your payment
ShipTo- Invoice # 95153209 Bill To_lnvoice Date 2022.12.31
Product # Description Quantity Price/Unit Amount Tax
7777000100  Letters Mailed 811 EA 0.95 /EA 770.45 G
Subtotal 770.45
GST/HST - 5.000 % 770.45 38.52
Total (CAD) 808.97

Please make cheques payable to MINISTER OF FINANCE and remit to:
King's Printer, P.O. Box 9451 Stn Prov Govt, Victoria, BC, V8W 9V7
A $30 SERVICE FEE W LL BE CHARGED FOR EACH DISHONOURED CHEQUE. NOTICE: TERMS NET 30 DAYS.
NTEREST WILL BE CHARGED ON OVERDUE ACCOUNTS N ACCORDANCE WITH GOVERNMENT REGULATIONS.

Tax Indicators: G - GST/HST P - PST PST# N 8 Frinted: 2023.01.06 12:31:03















Summary of Constituency Office Expense Receipts

Fiscal 2022/2023

Period: Quarter 4 - Jan. 1, 2023 to Mar. 31, 2023

Member Name:

Kirkpatrick, Karin

Expense Category: Travel

Note Amount
Cumulative Balance at End of Prior Reporting Period: Note 1 $2,430.12
Add: Total Amount of Receipts for Current Reporting Period: Note 2
Balance at End of Current Reporting Period: Note 3 $2,430.12

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
3485 In-Constituency Staff Travel
3486 Out-of-Constituency Staff Travel



Summary of Constituency Office Expense Receipts

Fiscal 2022/2023

Period: Quarter 4 - Jan. 1, 2023 to Mar. 31, 2023

Member Name:

Expense Category:

Kirkpatrick, Karin

Other Office Expenses

Note Amount
Cumulative Balance at End of Prior Reporting Period: Note 1 $1,365.00
Add: Total Amount of Receipts for Current Reporting Period: Note 2 $779.63
Balance at End of Current Reporting Period: Note 3 $2,144.63

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
3490 Miscellaneous Expenses/Liscenses
3491 Consultants/Contractors
3492 Janitorial/Repairs/Maintenance
3493 Security
3494 Utilities
3495 Cell Phone/Cable
3496 Meals/Hospitality fo Staff Members



Kevin Clark Studios

- wm s kevinclarkstudios

hello@kevinclarkstudios.com

GST/HST Registration No.- |GG

Business Numbe (NN
INVOICE
BILLTO INVOICE 2692
Kirkpatrick.MLA, Karin DATE 1711212022
TERMS Due on receipt
DUE DATE 1711212022
ACTIMTY QTyYy TAX RATE AMOUNT
Actor:2 Look Small actors package 1 GST 275.00 275.00
2 looks hair and makeup Touchups + 1 retouched image
SUBTOTAL 275.00
GST @ 5% 13.75
TOTAL 288.75
PAYMENT 288.75
BALANCE DUE $0.00
PAID
TAX SUMMARY
RATE TAX NET
GST@ 5% 13.75 275.00

Page 1 of 1



INVOICE

Invoice No. 1

For research work for MLA Karin Kirkpatrick

e Total hours 5.5
e @585.00/hour $467.50
e GST: $23.38

TOTAL: $490.88

Thank you!

Jan. 31, 2023





